
Seven North Wayne Street 
Telephone 6771 

920 On Every Dial 
1000 Watts 

Decenber 23, 1949 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. #2 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

Thanks ever so much for sending along your report confirming 
reception of our AM signal in your territory. 

We are grateful for the trouble you have taken to post us 

with respect to the details concerning the reception of our 
signal in your area. Your report was correct in every detail, 
and we thank you again for submitting it. 
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Very sincerely yours, 

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA 
B = -'ASTING CC,:.:I-[üvY 

Robert L. Wilson 
General Manager 

The Central Pennsylvania Broadcasting Company 


